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On behalf of the Board of Directors, our members and staff of the Oregon Historical
Society, thank you for purchasing a gift subscription for Sam Sullivan.

Sam will be informed of your generosity and will receive one year of the Oregon
Historical Quarterly, the journal of record for Oregon’s history.

Thank you again for your support of the Oregon Historical Society. Should you have
any questions regarding membership, please contact me at 503.306.5220 or email

I C Leners? )

Gift Receipt

Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2015
Amo@ﬂé> 4
Purpose: OHQ Subscription Revenue

P.S. In accordance with IRS regulations, we affirm that the tangible goods or services provided to you in return for
your membership dues are: 4 issues of the Oregon Historical Quarterly with a fair market value of $44.
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From:
Sent: December 18, 2015 2:21 PM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - Fire Prevention Officers Association of B.C. Conference and

Seminars

Good afternoon,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 25 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 25 participants, the price per MLA will be $70.35 each:

Barnett, Donna $70.35
Bing, Doug $70.35
Bond, Shirley $70.35
Clark, Christy $70.35
Dalton, Marc $70.35
de Jong, Michael $70.35
Fassbender, Peter $70.35
Foster, Eric $70.35
Gibson, Simon $70.35
Hamilton, Scott $70.35
Hogg, Gordon $70.35
Hunt, Marvin $70.35
Kyllo, Greg $70.35
Larson, Linda $70.35
Lee, Richard $70.35
Letnick, Norm $70.35
Martin, John $70.35
Morris, Mike $70.35
Polak, Mary $70.35
Reimer, Linda $70.35
Stilwell, Michelle 529.3.";
Sullivan, Sam €70.35.>
Thomson, Steve $70.35
Virk, Amrik $70.35
Yamamoto, Naomi $70.35

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send them to me at your earliest
convenience.

Address:
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From: L

Sent: April 4,2016 11:13 AM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - Vaisakhi Ad in South Asian Woman Magazine
Good morning,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 16 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 16 participants, the price per MLA will be $65.36 each for the full page ad size:

Anton $65.36
Bing $65.36 .
Cadieux $65.36
Dalton $65.36
De Jong $65.36
Fassbender $65.36
Hamilton $65.36
Hogg $65.36
Hunt $65.36
Larson $65.36
Lee $65.36
Moira Stilwell $65.36
Plecas | $65.36
Sullivan (ﬁ;;
Virk $65.36
Wat $65.36

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send them to me at your earliest convenience.

Address:

Attn:

Group Ad Payment

East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Thanks,

Manager of Operations
BC Government Caucus
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From: N

Sent: May 2, 2016 11:17 AM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - MADD Yearbook
Good morning,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 29 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 29 participants, the price per MLA will be $47.07 each:

Anton $47.07
Ashton $47.07
Barnett $47.07
Bing $47.07
Bond $47.07
Cadieux $47.07
Clark $47.07
Coleman $47.07
Dalton $47.07
de Jong $47.07
Fassbender $47.07
Foster $47.07
Gibson $47.07
Hamilton $47.07
Hogg $47.07
Hunt $47.07
Kyllo $47.07
Lee $47.07
Letnick $47.07
Martin $47.07
Moira Stilwell | $47.07
Morris $47.07
Plecas $47.07
Reimer $47.07
Rustad $47.07
Stane 47.07
Sullivan [ %47.07 I)
Thomson $47.0;‘
Throness $47.07

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send them to me at your earliest convenience.

' A
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From:
Sent: May 6, 2016 4:24 PM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - BC Professional Fire Fighters Association Magazine

Good afternoon,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 32 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
With such strong participation, we’ve had to move to the fuli-page ad size to accommodate all participants. Based on
32 participants, the price per MLA for the full-page ad will be $78.59 each:

Anton $78.59
Barnett $78.59
Bing $78.59
Bond $78.59
Cadieux $78.59
Clark $78.59
'| Coleman $78.59
Dalton $78.59
de Jong $78.59
Foster $78.59
Gibson $78.59
Hamilton $78.59
Hogg $78.59
Kyllo $78.59
Larson $78.59
Lee $78.59
Letnick $78.59
Martin $78.59
Michelle Stilwell $78.59
Morris $78.59
Oakes $78.59
Plecas $78.59
Polak $78.59
Reimer $78.59
Rustad $78.59
Sullivan (&78.59 ﬂ
Tegart $78.59
Thomson $78.59
Thornthwaite $78.59
Throness $78.59
Yamamoto $78.59
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From:
Sent: May 25, 2016 11:24 AM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity: Ramadan Greeting in Canada Times Newspaper

Good morning,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 9 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 9 participants, the price per MLA for the full-page ad will be $35.00 each:

Bing $35.00
Cadieux $35.00
Fassbender $35.00
Hamilton $35.00
Hunt $35.00
Larson $35.00
Lee $35.00
Moira Stilwell $35.00
Sullivan 5535.00 72
Thanks,

Manager of Operations
BC Government Caucus

East Annex | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone ro N -

F

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 8:12 AM

Subject: Group Ad Opportunity: Ramadan Greeting in Canada Times Newspaper

#%% This email has been sent to MLA public emails and Constituency Office staff ki
Good morning,

We have a new group advertisement opportunity for a Ramadan greeting in the Canada Times newspaper.
Depending on the number of participants, the ad size and price options are as follows:

: 8
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From: I
Sent: June 16, 2016 2:20 PM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity - National Aboriginal Day

Good afternoon,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 29 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 29 participants, the price per MLA for the % page ad will be $55.22 each:

Anton $55.22
Ashton $55.22
Barnett $55.22
Bing $55.22
Bond $55.22
Cadieux $55.22
Clark $55.22
Coleman $55.22
Daiton $55.22
Fassbender $55.22
Gibson - $55.22
Hamilton $55.22
Hogg $55.22
Hunt $55.22
Kyllo $55.22
Larson $55.22
Lee $55.22
Letnick $55.22
Martin $55.22
Michelle Stilwell $55.22
Morris $55.22
Oakes . $55.22
Polak $55.22
Reimer $55.22
Rustad $55.22
Sullivan és@—[l
Thomson $55.22
Thornthwaite $55.22
Throness " $55.22

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send them to me at your earliest convenience.

1

7
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~ From:
Sent: June 21, 2016 9:45 AM
Subject: RE: Group Ad Opportunity: Eid ul Fitar in Canada Times Newspaper

\'\\ Good morning,

Thank you to everyone who responded to this ad opportunity. We have 11 MLAs confirmed to participate in the ad.
Based on 11 participants, the price per MLA for the 1/2 page ad will be $28.63 each:

Ashton $28.63
Bing $28.63
Cadieux $28.63
de Jong $28.63
Fasshender $28.63
Hamilton $28.63
Hunt $28.63
Larson $28.63
Lee $28.63
Polak 28.63
1 Sullivan f $28.63
—_— — ;

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

East Annex | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone | Fax: Email

FromI

Sent: June-13-16 4:17 PM
Subject: Group Ad Opportunity: Eid ul Fitar in Canada Times Newspaper

i /o
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Jewps dependent

PO Box 47100 RPO City Square, Vancouver, BC, V5Z 4L6 TEL: 604-689-1520

IN ACCOUNT WITH
(-) Sam Sullivan MLA Invoice date:
201-1168 Hamilton St Invoice no.:
Vancouver BC V6B 2S2
JI contact:

Authorized by:

Email / phone / fax:

INVOICE

4/17/2016
47158

sam.sullivan.mla@leg.bc.ca

Please make all cheques payable to JEWISH INDEPENDENT

et

-

PUBLICATION DATE DESCRIPTION SIZE AMOUNT
April 15, 2016 To Display Advertisement - Passover issue 3 cols x $105.75
6 Inch(s) per insertion
Page Number(s) 31
holiday greetings
(1/4 portion of ad cost)
SubTotal $105.75
taxes $5.29
//ﬁ‘u‘,—"h\\
TOTAL 7$111.04
GST No K_,_, A




Vancouveri,wBC V683M1

‘ '604-602°5959" T L

Sale L eeT00042 2001706403
R ss 03/18/16

EFSI RS2 CLTFITFIIITITSIIIISLEL LS S ET ********* "

ENTER::TO, HIN!

"8, ooo STAPLES SHOPPING-

T T rese - *#dsk**k***********x*******;*****1‘*********»

9999999 ~ L g
1 0B JAN-DEC- INDEX HLE e
718103126182 -
1 *FIRE FOLBERS =
’ 118103033080
| 1 0B:FIG PAD, GANARY i SR
T1B103177G 11 v s <0 jﬁj5'10 13B
LD DAVIE ST~ 604 448 4850 S“bt8§$]7 os R Zf‘gg
LOOKING FOR WORK? wwu.londondrugs.com | ' L
EC 8.5%14 PAPER - 9.99 p
¥xxx TAY C1.200 BAL 1119
gﬁg;‘;ZERound.mg Authomzatwn Number e ‘
CHANGE ) 0010019290 09 ..
(PIST 10 42 03/18/16 5
(G)ST .50 ’ 00/001, APPROVED - THANK. YOU
8/13/16 16:37 005011 0265 57777 INTERAC

(BYOTH = G.S.T. + p. s T, 8080008000 6800

LONDON DRUGS LIMITED GST_

|
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CANADIAN SPRINGS

A DIV. OF AQUATERRA CORPORATION

PO BOX 4514 STN A, TORONTO ON M5W 4L7
1-877-442-PURE (7873)

FAX (604) 232-7620

www.aquaterracorp.ca

Page 1

ACCOUNT INFORMATION
CUSTOMER NUMBER
INVOICE NUMBER
WEB AUTH CODE
DELIVERY SCHEDULE

9918639062
385476

BILLING SUMMARY

BILLING DATE 05/31/16
Bill To: PAYMENT DUE DATE On Receipt
MLA SAM SULLIVAN PREVIOUS BALANCE 0.00
SUITE 201 LESS PAYMENT /ADJUSTMENT 0.00
1168 HAMILTON AVE PREVIOUS BALANCE OWING 0.00
Vancouver, BC V6B2S52 CURRENT CHARGES /_51_.12\
CANADA TOTAL AMOUNT DUE w
Ship To: MLA SAM SULLIVAN
SUITE 201
1168 HAMILTON AVE
Vancouver, BC V6B2S2
CANADA
CURRENT MONTH ACTIVITY IMPORTANT MESSAGES
Current Charges Payments received on or
Date Doc. No. Description Quantity Price Tax Total after billing date will
be shown on your next
May 06, 2016 1113225181 Order - 306513735 bill. Please include
1113225181 Bottle Deposit 3 10.00 30.00 customer number on all
1113225181 CS 18.5L Spring Water 3 8.00 24.00 cheques mailed.
1113225181 Equipment Delivery - Hot & Cold White 1 0.00 0.00
1113225181 Delivery Charge 1 240 GST 2.40 Making payments can be a lot
May 09, 2016 RI03384369 Annual Rental: Hot & Cold White 1 85.00 GST,PST 85.00 more convenient, hassle-free,

o

Total Current Charges

141.40 and environmentally friendly.

4,37
5.95 Learn how to set up easier

payments by visiting
161.72 pquaTerraCorp.caleasypay

PST

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT - DO NOT SEND CASH THROUGH MAIL.

CANADIAN

APz

Remit To:

CANADIAN SPRINGS
A DIV. OF AQUATERRA CORPORATION
PO BOX 4514 STN A, TORONTO ON M5W 4L7

PAYMENT SECTION
CUSTOMER NUMBER
INVOICE NUMBER 9918639062
BILLING DATE 05/31/16
PAYMENT DUE DATE On Receipt
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 151.72
AMOUNT ENCLOSED ﬁ ]

Payable at most financial institutions

We thank you for your payment.

MLA SAM SULLIVAN
SUITE 201

1168 HAMILTON AVE
Vancouver, BC V6B2S2
CANADA



SRR SO o = I A o = o s N L L L A e X i
v “ .,1?Jﬂﬂmég%lhth{ﬁvehue Yancouver, 8.C. ¥6J 1M1 - ,
i /S04y 736-4571 Invoice Number: 87 Y51
6.5.7. Registration No.: } ‘ Invoice Date: 01!64/16
: ' ' TR T A e 2 ‘

Sold Tos CASH SALES--DAY SHIFT | 01 10b Wantad At
' | L S - 01/04/16

| ' 2

” ‘ ICNE - Custd WVouch# Ordered By Phone# 0F Job Ordered At
TR TRADES REPRODUCTION | 744717 * 000000 WIL NIL DD 01/04/186
{744 WEST 4TH AVER VEJIM{, - Purchase Order # Payment Terms . Deliv 6ST applicable '
VANCOUVER  BC ’ » _ . DUE UPON RECEIPT WAIT . PST applicable
210716764 i :*:,::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::':‘:::-::::::;:::::::::=‘====:======.=:=::=::=:==:=:==
i Pme% ‘M*T Prﬁduct,ﬁescrﬁption ~ 0Orig Cpys S Quantity Unit/Pc D% Amount
: ‘ 204 8.5 X 11 REAM(500 SHEETS) 4 r s - 4.00 6,000 24,00
04-01-2016 . 20811R . | . - .
Acct# AEEREESEESI 1“ ) v
Exp Date 'f/''  Card Type vl ‘
Hame: : .
Trace # 620009
F$2103676401 | . L
Iny. # 7518 CYD Resp Y ‘ : - : , B
Auth # 083872 RRN 004858007 _ _ , 0

Tota L S o

Retain this copy for your. i
records |
Customer copy

Subtotal © 6.8.T.  Freight P.S.T. .
24,00 o 1.20 0.66 -~ 1.68 3 | 6.88
26.88  Paid by VISA ' :
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FROVINCE OF

RiTish coLoNS

CO Receipt Confirmation Form

Sam Sullivan

Member Name:

Expense Description | Cheques
Vendor Bank
Amount $138.35

Explanation

Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
bank statement.

CO Receipt Confirmation Form




Canada Post / Postes Canada
Yaletown PO
» 1146 Pacific Blvd

" Yancouve
GST/TPS#:

2016/04/26 [ EEn
CC/CC104380 W/G1 TRB92732
T 5%/7% 18$2.29 $2.29

#4 BUBBLE MAILER

G 5% 16$9.75 $9.75
Regular Parcel

Actual Weight 0.384kg
Volumetric Eq. 0.72
24.000cm X 18

G o% ' 16$0.00 $0.00
Delivery Confirm

G 5% 18$0.24 $0.24
Fuel Surcharge

; . For complete _terms.and conditions consult the Lanada
| Postal Guide at www.canadapost.ca or any Post Office.

Sender warrants that the shipped item(s) do(es) not
contain dangerous geods.

SUBTL $12.28
GST $0.61
PST $0.16
TOTAL $13.05

Card Number

CHG. DUE $0.00
RND. CHG. $0.00

Receipt required for all returns.

/8




Canada Post / Postes Canada \ Lo
yaletoun PO e fes
— 1146 Pacific Blvd C —
Yancouve
GST/TPSH:

YALETOWN

i 2016/04/25
TRB92530

CC/CC104380

\
i
LT 5%/T% $1.99
| BURBLE MAILER CD
PN 16528.79 $28.79
b Xpresspost-USA

t

. actual Weight 0.057kg

i yolumetric EQ. 0.12
20.000cm X 15.000cm X 2.000cm

To 99205
. This i Tracking .
| iI'iiiIIIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIII
LN 1640.00 $0.00 ?
. Signature Incl S
% =
N 16$0.00 $0.00 o
i Coverage ¥post-USA $100.00 %
N 18$2.16 $2.16 2
| Fuel surcharge =3 L
= me
| . 5 8
For conplete ferms and conditions consuit the Canada = ‘
postal Guide at yuy.canadapost.ca or any post Office. ""g (ﬂﬁ
= 2o
SUBTL $32.94 i =
GST $0.10 88 [
PST $u : o I:ANs
TOTAL ($33.183 ‘HE
- z Inliks
Visa $33.18 l>
Ccard Number uy
cHg. DUE $0.00 -BE
RND. CHG. $0.00 : § m

. Receipt required for all returns.

e mminion matters and we want 10 hear
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:“to win 1 of 5 .$50 Prepaid Visa Cards. For -
- complete terms and conditions, Go to
" www.canadapost . intouchinsight .com

A

.

oBST ,
IoToTAL 26.78

- MasterCard " S e 96 8
- Card Number : '

F cHa. DUE $0.00
RND. CHG. | , $0.00 -

Wi CANADAPOST .CA / WHW .POSTESCANADA .CA

v .- -

Canada Post / Postes Canada
. ROBSON PO
.+4610 ROBSON ST
VANCUUVER V6G1C7:

 GST/TPSH: |

3 5% S '1@$25.'50 §25.50
P2014 BOOKLET OF 30 -
et .  $25.50

Receipt required for all returns.

Your opinion matters and we want to hear
.about your post office experience. Enter

C >

R

AC




Canada Post / Postes Canada
- Yaletown PO -
1146 Pacific Blvd

Yancouve
GST/TPS#:

2016/05/16 | o.c7omvRPo

" CC/CC104380 WG T
T 5%/7% 26$1,99
BUBBLE MAILER CD/POCH A BULLES CD
G/S 5% 18$9.01
XPost/XPost

Actual Weight / Poids réel 0.089kg

Volumetric Eq. / Eg. volumétrique 0.
.20.000cm X 15.000cm X 3.000cm
- To / A destination. du.code VEBI1X2 _ _

This is your—Tracking#-/-Leci est

Coveragg\gecl1ned/Couverture refusé
\\ ____________

G/S 5% 18$0.70

_Fuel Surcharge/Supp. pour carburant

itaiTangeraus 30ads. -
L 'expiditeur garantit qua Te ou les art1c1es expédids

G/S 5% 16$1.80
$1.80 Stamp/Timbre 1.80%

For complete terms and conditjons consult the Canada
Postal Guide at wwy.canadapost.ca or any Post O0ffice.
Pour connaftre les nodalités conpldtes consultez ls

Guide des postes du Cenade & 1'adresse
wwy.postescanada.ca ou & votre bureau de poste.

" ne contiennent pas de matidres dangerasuses.

SUBTL/S0US-TOTAL
BST/TPS

BST/TVP
TOTAL/TOTAL

“ DN Cash / Espaces CAN

QHG. DUE / MONNAIE
RND. CHG. / MONNAIE ARRONDIE

- Receipt required for all returns.

Recu requis pour tous les retours.

B Ty - ‘7/';; ST ey,

RB96319
$3.98

$9.01

18

votre

$0.70

$1.80
{j' *

- .

PRl
: B 3

$15.49
$0.77

$20.00
(83.46)
($3.45)




Service Information Payment Information

- Transaction

Online » R

-~ Type: | |
Total Fee: . $41.00 - o i .
PsT: $0.00 | Moving?
GST/HST: $2.05 1w t
, 4 N ith your epos
Lo $ 43.05 Canadian L .
- Total Amount:  nojars ' digital mailbox, you
*.Credit Card o can receive many
Type: Visa of your bills and

Name: : - | inone place, with

“Credit Card -~ XXXX XXXX XXXX | onelogin and
- Number: | ' one password.
- Authorization

 Numper: 937195

Sign up - I's FREE

Smart & Simple Moving Tips

|

Did you know that you can
buy shipping materials
from Canada Post?

From moving boves to packing tape, wa have wiat
youl need to gel you 1o your new home, A3 Blweys,
you will receive frae shipping on all orders over $285,
plus take 20% off select products Tor & limited time!

Have any questions on how the service works? Here are two ways you can get useful
information about the service:

View our Terms & Conditions.
Read our Instant Answers.

Security & Privacy

Canada Post protects your security and privacy. We will never ask for personal information (such as passwords or credit card
numbers) in an email newsletter.

If you receive such a request, please do not respond to the email. Read our Privacy policy.




NVANCOUVERJAXI

AIRPORT * TOUR * DELlVERY

CAB No
DAﬂEZ@QEZLLZlii/g;ngi
AMOUNT
{oriver's

NAME (Prin

-

NVANCOUVERJAXI

AIRPORT TOUR « DELIVERY

CAB No. _ﬁjj_

paTe: /2 ﬂ/(‘,/%;j}4lﬁl/é'
AMOUNT. $/ 5" ¢

DRIVER'S
NAME  (Priff)




WANCOUVER-TAXI

AIRPORT TOUR.s DELIVERY

72
pro| e SF
DlippSioee | e F

bATE: 2 ey 9@){'

[0S Dounluud(lom AMOUNT $ ‘2 (
Windows Storef! | -
NAME (F’nnt) :
=& ¢ e P cad
WANCcouvERTAXI
: AIRPORT = TOUR = DELIVERY,

CAB No. (’/(

D Avaﬂable on the ?i‘
5

DATE:

Googlc play § ;
R
AMOUNT-

| DRIVER'S
ENAME  (Print)

ﬁ\#{%%mﬂp

NVANCOUVERJAXI

AIRPORT = TOUR » DELIVERY

. i . ©
Avaul!e on the . CAB No. S

AppS tore e Mvﬂ.(;, 6/ //é

'$ //""”

AMOUNT.
| DRIVER'S.

GST

W ANCOUVER-TAXI

AIRPORT *TOUR DE‘LIVElZY/ . :/'

CAB No

AppStore 5 onre. @ 0 Y 5 — / é
AMOUNT. $ ; @ el

DRIVER’S

Avallahle on

- e (Pm,_—_
Azl (oo .

A5~



AIRPORT *TOUR» ERHTAXI .
" CAB No. 5 ‘
Muoa / f

AMOUNT. $ fi@ @

. GST

\\VA

: _ Available on the
AppStore

DATE

)| DRIVER'S
[\IAME (Print)

. | VaNcouvERTAXI
- . cAB No.__g_L D
TN DATE Jid ks OM 7214

[,\?' Google p!ay :

e ./(’/
Duwnlmd[vm AMOUNT $j &

Wlndows Storejy
3 DRIVER'S
NAME (Print)

' Sy e FEFTATE
W ANCOUVER-TAXI

AIRPORT * TOUR « DELIVERY

CAB No.- &{é

DATE: May (S / /6

$ adl
r

AMOUNT.

DRIVER'S
NAME  (Print)

¢=~ L W//_r

\\VAN OUVER~TAXI

AlRFORT » TOUR * DELIVERY o

Auaulale on the )S CAB NO %
App Store £ i : /T
LT D.AT-E:Q S

E&Googlcplay L Lo .
Download from i A 'OUNTJ k

Windows Store
DRIVER'S
] NAME  (Print)

L



Kpﬂg Lperréy
WANCOUV RTAX]

AIRPORT » TOUR ¥ DELIVERY

CAB Sé /
DATEA h\. \& 9016

AMOUNT. $ \\\‘

sl DRIVER'S
5 NAME (Print)

- DATE’D(?' aa-ﬁm // ‘
AMOUNT $ “’”'/' ;ZFQ

v DRIVER’S )

Available an the
D App Store

Q@ vind

:
.

27
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i

" 3BC5CA9Z3BE73111

/” .
UANCOUVER TaK |
790 CLARK DR
UANCOUVER BC

CARD **********a—

CARD TYPE' MASTERCARD
DATE 201603418
TIME 2215

CLERK 1D 899

RECE IPT MNUMBER
CB5023415-001-802-001-0 '

PURCHASE

TOTRL e
( $20.00
MAS TERCARD
-A0000000041040 ..

000000BO00O-ESQ0
JE44BA ¢ PDFSBCE30

APPROVED

AUTH# 082782 01-027

THANK YaU
CARDHOLDER COPY
IMPORTANT —~ RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR R_E_CDRDS

os T
604=871%1111 -
T el .

[t Sl




App Store

cenitan

> Google play

W ANCOUVER-TAXI

AIRPORT » TOUR « DELIVERY

CAB No. ﬁ;&_
DATE: (603 — 23

AMéUNT $ Qi &_O

DRIVER'S
NAME  (Print)

as SR

Available on tl
D App Store

DRIVER'S

W ANCOUVER-TAXI

AIRPORT « TOUR « DELIVERY

CAB No.%

oare: 2268 | 20 /A

AMOUNT. $




From: Canadian Club Vancouver <admin@canadianclubvancouver.com>

Sent: May 30, 2016 1:14 PM

I .

Subject: Event Confirmation - 19th Annual Order of Canada and Order of BC Luncheon

(Wednesday Jun 8, 2016)

Event Confirmation
2 "{’Jx,[;@ Registration No:

CRaEGIAN LG Date: 5/30/2016
vancouver

Sam Sullivan (MLA, Vancouver-False Creek)

19th Annual Order of Canada and Order of BC Luncheon

Wednesday, June 8, 2016 beginning at_

Terminal City Club
Metropolitan Ballroom

837 West Hastings Street
MAP
QTY Name ltem Price Tax Sub Total
Sam Sullivan
1 Registration . Registration $95.00 $4.75 $99.75
1 of 1 Guest Names Provided
Credit Card will be charged on Monday, June 6, 2016 Sub Total: $95.00
Payment Method: Visa Tax: $4.75

Card Name: ] Grand Total: ~$99.75
card Number: XXX

Please Note: Credit Card payment will be processed on Monday, June 6, 2016
Changes and cancellations MUST be made before this date.
Your Receipt will be sent to you after the transaction is completed.

GST No.




From:
Sent:
To:

" Subject:

4 ]
vancouver

Canadian Club Vancouver <admin@canadianclubvancouver.com>

June 10, 2016 1:59 PM

Event Receipt - 19th Annual Order of Canada and Order of BC Luncheon (Wednesday

Jun 8, 2016)

Event Receipt

Registration No
Date: 6/9/2016

19th Annual Order of Canada and Order of BC Luncheon

Wednesday, June 8, 2016 beginning at-

QTY Name

1 Registration

Terminal City Ciub
Metropolitan Ballroom

1 of 1 Guest Names Provided

Invoice Status:
Paid On:
Payment Method:
Paid by:

Card Number:

102 - 211 Columbia Street
Vancouver, BC V6A 2R5

837 West Hastings Street
MAP

ltem Price Tax  Sub Total

, $95.00 $4.75 $990.75
PAID IN FULL Sub Total: $95.00
6/9/2016 Tax: $4,_-7,,5ﬁ§\
Visa Grand Total: ,f‘$99.7i)
XRKXXKXKXOOKK i No'ﬁ

Tel: 604-688-8260
Fax: 604-681-4545

E-mail: admin@canadianclubvancouver.com
Website: www.canadianclubvancouver.com

2%
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Independent Contractor Services

To Support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for _
Vancouver-False Creek in communicating with and supporting

constituents on a strictly nonpartisan basis on issues relating to

public policy and history and multiculturalism and his role in the
legislative process.

=7

INVOICE #007
DATE: 03/30/2016
TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MARCH 2015
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 252
604-775-2601
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Independent Contractor Services
TOTAL (/5260 :
S

Please remit payment to:

QI
<




Independent Contractor Services

To Support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for Vancouver-
False Creek in communicating with and supporting constituents on
a strictly nonpartisan basis on issues relating to public policy and
history and multiculturalism and his role in the legislative process.

TO:

MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 252
604-775-2601

INVOICE #014
DATE: 11/04/2016

FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES APRIL 1-301

DESCRIPTION

HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Independent Contractor Services

Monthly per

) $1500.00
diem




TOTAL

(oma))

Please remit payment to:




Independent Contractor Services _

INVOICE #0023
DATE:4/12/2016
TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES 1-30 APRIL 2016
VLA Sam Sullivan .
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BCV6B 252
604-775-2601
DESCRIPTION | HOURS RATE AMOUNT

To Support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for Vancouver-False
Creek in communicating with and supporting constituents on a strictly

nonpartisan basis on issues relating to public policy and history and Monthly $400.00
multiculturalism and his role in the legislative process.

TOTAL (540009) ’

Please remit payment to:




Independent Contractor Services -

INVOICE #002
DATE:2/29/2016
TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES FEB 15" — FEB 29™ 2016
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
nonpartisan basis on issues relating to public policy and history and Monthly $450.00
multiculturalism and his role in the legislative process.
TOTAL (5450.00

Please remit payment to:

Vancouver, BC

— ———

29



Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #030

DATE: APRIL 30 /2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES:APRIL 15" — APRIL 30TH 2016

MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 252
604-775-2601

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Independent Contractor Services: Monthly $200.00
To Support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for Vancouver-False Creek
in the capacity of administrative assistance, as required.
TOTAL ( $200.00 -

Please remit payment to:

~

4o




Independent Contractor Services _

INVOICE #16-003
APR/08/2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MAR 1" - 31" 2016
MLA Sam Sullivan

Vancouver-False Creek

#201-1168 Hamilton Street

Vancouver, BCV6B 252

604-775-2601

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Independent Contractor Services 11 $20.00 220.00

To Support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for Vancouver-False Creek
in communicating with and supporting constituents on a strictly nonpartisan
basis on issues relating to public policy and history and multiculturalism and his
role in the legislative process. s

$220 00

\
} ‘\</

TOTAL

I
-

Please remit payment to:

il




Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #16-005

APR/30/2016
TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES APR 1% -
LA Sam Sulli
MLA Sam Sullivan APR 30" 2016
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
role in the legislative process. e
7 7
TOTAL ( 522°-W

Please remit payment to:

+Ha




Independent Contractor Services -

INVOICE #003
DATE:5/13/2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES APRIL 15 TO APRIL 30TH

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
TN
TOTAL (5450.00_/

Please remit payment to:

Vancouver, BC

4%



INVOICE

Invoice#: 051516-1
Date: May 17,2016
To: Sam Sullivan

Chinese translation of Council Meeting Minutes in Japanese

Pay to:




Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #0024
DATE:5/17/2016

To: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES 1-31 MAY 2016

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
nonpartisan basis on issues relating to public palicy and history and Monthly $400.00
multiculturalism and his role in the legislative process.
,,""4‘»‘;’ _ 71"\
oA | // $400.00 |)

Please remit payment to:

¥"~»,.,, - o

45




Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #031

DATE: MAY 31 /2016

TO: ‘ FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES: MAY 1°T — MAY 31ST 2016

MLA Sam Sullivan \
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
TOTAL // ?ioo.gg,)
So—

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

INVOICE #015
DATE: 16/05/2016

FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MAY 1-31

DESCRIPTION

HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Independent Contractor Services

Monthly per

. $1500.00
diem

47




(i,
RN

\
/|

A
TOTAL ( $1500.00
A
\_ﬁ ______ el

Please remit payment to:

43




Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #16-006
MAY /30/2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MAY 1% -

MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BCV6B 252
604-775-2601

MAY 31" 2016

DESCRIPTION

HOURS

RATE AMOUNT

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
role in the legislative process.

20

$20.00 400.00

Please remit payment to:

" $400.00 >
TOTAL / S p

4
P
,_,a-‘“’/ﬁ

47




Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #002

DATE: 06/01/2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MARCH 1°T — MAY 31%7,
2016

MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 252
604-775-2601

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
10 per month
. @ CDN CDN
Independent Contractor Services Hourl
p $70.00,x 3 v $2,100.00
months
To Support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for Vancouver-False
Creek in communicating with and supporting constituents on a strictly
nonpartisan basis on issues relating to public policy and history and
multiculturalism and his role in the legislative process.
_——CDN
TOTAL
/ $2,100.00)

50




Independent Contractor Services -

INVOICE #003” 3 ¢

DATE:6/13/2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MAY 1°" TO MAY 31°7

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
TOTAL / $450;(&/
[

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

DATE: 05/30/2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MARCH 2015
MLA Sam Sullivan

Vancouver-False Creek

#201-1168 Hamilton Street

Vancouver, BC V6B 252

604-775-2601

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Independent Contractor Services

N

TOTAL ( $180 )

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

INVOICE #016
DATE: 06/06/2016
TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MAY 1-31
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 252
604-775-2601
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
. Monthly per
Independent Contractor Services diem $1500.00




i R

TOTAL

( $1500.00

Please remit payment to:

14




Independent Contractor Services _

INVOICE #0025
DATE:6/16/2016

TO: FOR:; CONTRACT SERVlCES 1-30 JUNE 2016
MLA Sam Sullivan

Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 252
604-775-2601

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE . AMOUNT

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

=

TOTAL ( $400.00 ~\7
7
. Please remit payment to: - \\/

%




Independent Contractor Services _

INVOICE #032

DATE: JUNE 30 /2016

TO: FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES: JUNE 15T — JUNE 30™ 2016
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

- y
7"$200.00

o LN g

=

Please remit payment to:

46




Champion Building Maintenance

invoice

6637 Sherbrooke Street - Date Invoice #
Vancouver, B.C. V5X 4C8
Tel: 604 325-7757 Fax: 604 325-7708 31/03/2016 7240
Invoice To
Sam Sullivan MLA Office
201-1168 Hamilton St.
Vancouver, B.C,
V6B 2S2
Description Amount
Janitorial service for March 0.00
Routine cleaning once every two weeks 100.00
G.S.T. 5% 5.00
GST/HST No. - Term : Due upon receipt | Total (”'$105 09




Champion Building Maintenance

invoice

6637 Sherbrooke Street Date Invoice #
Vancouver, B.C. V5X 4C8
Tel: 604 325-7757 Fax: 604 325-7708 27/04/2016 7290
Invoice To
Sam Sullivan MLA Office
201-1168 Hamilton St.
Vancouver, B.C.
V6B 2S2
Description Amount
Janitorial service for April 0.00
Routine cleaning once every two weeks 100.00
5.00

GS.T. 5%

GST/HST No. -

Term : Due upon receipt

Total

Kws.oo

Ne——

52




Champion Building Maintenance

invoice

6637 Sherbrooke Street Date Invoice #
Vancouver, B.C. V5X 4C8
Tel: 604 325-7757 Fax: 604 325-7708 31/05/2016 7344
Invoice To
Sam Sullivan MLA Office
201-1168 Hamilton St.
Vancouver, B.C.
V6B 282
Description Amount
Janitorial service for May 0.00
Routine cleaning once every two weeks 100.00
G.S.T. 5% 5.00
o
— ™
GST/HST No. - Term : Due upon receipt Total Q $105.00/‘

{7 :




March 05, 2018

!CCOUHI num!er: h

~Z TELUS™

Your Device Balance for BLAGKBERRY LEAP LTE

STARTING CURRENT
BALANCE CREDITS BALANGE
$360.00 - $15.00 $285.00

Service continues on a month-to-month basis after your commitment
end date of Oct 24, 2017.

Monthly and other charges (Mar 06 to Apr 05) /

YourChoice UL NW-SP 50 $50.00
Family Calling LD
No charge LD: CAN to CAN
SMS Unlimited
Total monthly and Other Charges ... $50.00

Add-ons (Mar 06 to Apr 05)

US Easy Roam Free
1GB Shareable Data $25.00 V/
TELUS Device Care Premium {exp. Aug $11.00
14 2016)
TOLAl AAU-ONS 1ererreeereererireresstssssearaemsssesessessasssasssesnessasisssssstsassnsserassarensonss $36.00

Usage charges

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,
and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calling, *611 calls. etc.

{ong Distance - US / Int Phone $1.60
Additional 1:00 (MIN)
Total used 1:00 (MIN)

Long Distance - Domestic Phone $0.00
Free 122:00 (MIN)
Total used 122:00 (MIN)

US Easy Roam $35.00
Total used 5 (Day)

Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 4 (Pic)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 219 (Msg)

Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 122 (Msg)

Data Usage $0.00
Total used 128.677 (MB)

Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 7 (Pic)

Roaming Txt Msg - Received $0.00

Total used 25 (Msg)

N1 2N
— brer [

L0

PAGE 3 of 14




April 05, 2016 %T ELU Sm

Charges for

Your Device Balance for BLACKBERRY LEAP LTE Y/ K‘ T
&ﬂ’o Mﬂ A

. !
STARTING CURRENT 5/ !
BALANCE CREDITS BALANCE r g
$360.00 - $15.00 $270.00 / i
e
Service continues on a month-to-month basis after your commitment L " ’

end date of Oct 24, 2017.

Monthly and other charges (Apr 06 to May 05) )
YourChoice UL NW-SP 50 $50.00 b~
Family Calling LD
No charge LD: GAN to CAN
SMS Unlimited
Total monthly and other charges ... .- $50,00

Add-ons (Apr 06 to May 05)

US Easy Roam Free
1GB Shareable Data $25.00
TELUS Device Care Premium (exp. Aug $11.00
14 2016)
TOtaAl AAU-0NS .erververrerrarrenessererirmsnissssssrsnscesersressssnssesastsessssasasssrennesssssssons $36.00

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
Free 287:00 (MIN)
Total used 287:00 (MIN)

US Easy Roam $7.00
Total used 1 (Day)

411 $2.60
Total used 1 (DIR)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 456 (Msg)

Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 24 (Pic)

Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 272 (Msg)

Data Usage $0.00 V22
Total used 468,700 (MB)

Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 12 (Pic)

Picture Messaging - Video Receive $0.00

Total used 1 (video)

PAGE 3 of 16




DropboX Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for Ieg.bc.ca

Payment

Date

Amount

Page 1 of 1

MasterCard ending in-gpproved

12/7/2015

CA$11.99

Receiit iD

Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (7/12/2015 to 8/12/2015) CA$11.99
Total CA$11.99
All amounts shown are in CAD. This Is not an involce. No additional payment Is required.
Receip_ Dropbox Page 1 of 1
Dropbox Inc.
185 Berry Street
San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com
Receipt for-@leg.bc.ca
Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
MasterCard ending ir-approved 12/7/2015 CA$11.99 -_—
Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (7/12/2015 to 8/12/2015) CA$11.99.

Total

All amounts shown are in CAD. This is not an invoice. No additional payment is required.

CCA$1 199 7

LA




Receipt -— Dropbox

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for -@Ieg.bc.ca

Payment Date

Page 1 of 1

Amount Receipt ID

MasterCard ending in-approved 12/8/2015

Description

CA$11.99

Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (8/12/2015 to 9/12/2015)

CA$11.99

Total

CA$11.99

All amounts shown are in CAD. This is not an Invoice. No additional payment is required.

Receipt_- Dropbox

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt foleg.bc.ca

Payment Date

Page 1 of 1

Mastercard ending in[Jfpeproved 12/8/2015

Amount Receipt ID

Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 17B {8/12/2015 to 9/12/2015) CA$11.99=wn
Total

All amounts shown are in CAD. This is not an invoice. No additional payment is required.

@1.99) '

S
LG\




DropboX Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for-@leg.bc.ca

Payment Date

Amount

Page 1 of 1

MasterCard ending in [peproved 12/9/2015

Description

CA$11.99

Receiit 1D

Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (9/12/2015 to 10/12/2015)

CA$11.99

Total

All amounts shown are In CAD. This is not an invoice. No additional payment is required.

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for-@leg.bc.ca

Payment Date

Amount

CA$11.99

Page 1 of 1

Receipt ID

MasterCard ending in-approved 12/9/2015

Description

CA$11.99

Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (9/12/2015 to 10/12/2015)

CA$HHIG~

Total

All amounts shown are in CAD. This Is not an invoice. No additional payment is required.

@)

v/




Receipt_— Dropbox

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for-@leg.bc.ca

Payment

Date

Amount

Page 1 of 1

MasterCard ending in-approved

12/10/2015

CA$11.99

Receiit iD

All amounts shown are In CAD. This is not an invaice. No additional payment Is required.

Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (10/12/2015 to 11/12/2015) CA$11.99
Total CA$11.99
All amounts shown are in CAD. This Is nat an involce, No additional payment Is required.
Receipt_- Dropbox Page 1 of 1
Dropbox Inc.
185 Berry Street
San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com
Receipt for -@Ieg.bc.ca
Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
Mastercard ending inJJJepproved 12/10/2015 CA$11.99
Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (10/12/2015 to 11/12/2015) CA$11.99
Total ACA$11.99 )

-

L7




Receipt_ Dropbox Page 1 of 1

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt foleg.bc.ca
Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
MasterCard ending in.pproved 12/11/2015 CA$11.99 i

Description Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (11/12/2015 to 12/12/2015) CA$11.99
Total ‘ CA%$11.99

All amounts shown are In CAD. This Is not an Invoice. No additional payment is required.

Receip_ Dropbox Page 1 of 1

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for-@leg.bc.ca

Payment Date Amount Receipt ID

MasterCard ending {iapproved 1211172015 CA$11.99

Description Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (11/12/2015 to 12/12/2015) CASHI-99-

Total ' @11.99 p)
All amounts shown are in CAD. This Is not an Invoice. No additional payment Is required. Pt g




Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt foleg.bc.ca

Payment

Date

Page 1 of 1

Amount Receipt ID

MasterCard ending in-approved

Description

12/12/2015

CA$11.99

Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (12/12/2015 to 1/12/2016)

CA$11.99

Total

CA$11.99

All amounts shown are In CAD, This Is not an Invoice. No additional payment is required.

Receipt_ Dropbox

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for-@leg.bc.ca

Payment

Date

Page 1 of 1

Amount Receipt ID

MasterCard ending ir-approved

Description

12/12/2015

CA%$11.99

Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (12/12/2015 to 1/12/2016)

CA$11.99

Total

All amaunts shown are in CAD. This Is nat an Involce. No additional payment Is required.

:CA$/11 99 Y

e
i

bt




Receip_- Dropbox ' ' Page 1 of 1

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for ||| e eg.bc.ca
Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
MasterCard ending in.pproved 12/1/2016 CA$11.99 t

Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (1/12/2016 to 2/12/2016) CA$11.99
Total ' CA$11.99

All amounts shown are in CAD. This is not an invoice. No additional payment is required.

Receipt_— Dropbox Page 1 of 1

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for || e s bc.ca
Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
MasterCard ending in-approved 12/1/2016 CA$11.99 ———_

Description Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (1/12/2016 to 2/12/2016) CA$11.99

Total CA$11 .99/7
All amounts shown are in CAD. This is not an Involce. No additlonal payment is required. L L

65




DropboX Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for‘leg.bc.ca

Payment

Date

Page 1 of 1

Amount Receipt ID

MasterCard ending<ir-approved

Description

12/2/2016

CA$11.99

Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (2/12/2016 to 3/12/2016) CA$11.99
Total CA$11.99
Alt amounts shown are In CAD. This is not an invoice. No addltional payment is required.
Dropbox Inc.
185 Berry Street
San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com
Receipt foleg.bc.ca
Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
MasterCard ending irfjJJfppproved 12/2/2016 CA$11.99 -_
Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (2/12/2016 to 3/12/2016) CA$11:99~,
T
Total ~ CA$11.99
All amounts shown are In CAD. This is not an invoice. No additfonal payment is required. :; e g
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

12/3/2016

Amount i
CA$11.99

Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (3/12/2016 to 4/12/2016)

CA%$11.99

Total

CA$11.99

All amounts shown are in CAD, This is not an invoice, No additional payment Is required.

DrophoxInc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt forleg.bc.ca

Payment

Date

Page 1 of 1

Amount Receipt ID

MasterCard ending in-approved

Description

12/3/2016

CA$11.99

Amount

Drophox Pro - 1TB (3/12/2016 to 4/12/2016)

CA$11.99

Total

All amounts shown are In CAD, This Is not an Invoice. No additional payment is required.
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Receip_ Dropbox Page 10f1

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for-@leg.bc.ca

Payment Date Amount Receipt ID

Visa ending in-approved 26/4/2016 CA$11.99 _—
Description Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (4/12/2016 to 5/12/2016) CA$11.99

Total CA$11.99

All amounts shown are in CAD. This Is not an invoice. No additional payment Is required.

Receipt_ Dropbox Page 1 of 1

Dropbox Inc.

185 Berry Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for -@Ieg.bc.ca

Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
visa ending injfppproved 26/4/2016 CA$11.99 -_—
Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (4/12/2016 to 5/12/2016) CA$T1.99~,
Total (\ CA$11.99 7
All amounis shown are in CAD. This Is not an Invoice. No additional payment Is required. RV

7/




From: Rogers <notifications@rci.rogers.com>
Sent: March 18, 2016 9:02 AM

To: '

Subject: Your Rogers bill is now available

View your Rogers bill now.

O ROGERS.

Your online

bill is ready.

We just want to say thanks for choosing online billing and let you know that
your Rogers bill is ready. Simply sign in to your MyRogers™ account online
or view it now on the mobile app.

Here are your billing details: -

Account number:;

Current bill totaf: $44.80
Thank you for pre-authorizing your payment. We'll

charge this amount to your credit card on or after

Mar 26, 2016.
View bill

Need help understanding your bill? No problem!
Find the answers you're looking for here.

| Do more from your MyRogersm account

1




Bill number l Bill date

Apr 08, 2016

Account number
0 wieis

SAMUEL SULLIVAN

Page
3of5

Monthly charges Mar 09 - Apr 08 $
Flex Rate Data 70.00
Total monthly chargess 7 000
Usage summary Ending Apr 08, 2016

Usage type You used $
Data Flex Rate Data 7.75GB v
Text Msg Canada & Roaming - Received 5msg v
Totalusage o
Total before taxes 70.00
GST; 3.50

Total for Wireless

Legend:  No charge

For full details of usage on this service, see page 4

O ROGERS..

{ f?} Your services include:

Mobile Internet Flex Rate Plan
Flex Rate Data Tiers

- $5 up to 10MB
- $10 up to 100MB
- $20 up to 500MB
- $40 up to 5GB

- Data usage exceeding 5GB
will be billed in increments of
$10.00/GB. This additional
charge will be added to the
monthly fee.

The hardware charges applied
on your invoice include charges
and taxes invoiced by third party
stores through the Easy Pay
Program, where applicable.

4F% For your complete billing details
including talk, text and data
usage please visit rogers.com/
myrogers.

7%




Charges for

Your Device Balance for BLACKBERRY LEAP LTE

STARTING CURRENT
BALANGE CREDITS BALANCE
$360.00 - $15.00 $255.00

Service continues on a month-to-month basis after your commitment
end date of Oct 24, 2017.

Monthly and other charges (May 06 to Jun 05)

YourChoice UL NW-SP 50 $50.00
Family Calling LD

SMS Unlimited

No charge LD: CAN to CAN 4f/’e{ “A, ﬂﬁ/é

Total monthly and other charges ... $50.00

Add-ons (May 06 to Jun 05) '/!’F ,'W &ﬂ%ﬂ(p

US Easy Roam Free & ?"-7 /
1GB Shareable Data $25.00 /
TELUS Device Care Premium (exp. Aug $11.00 #
14 2016)

TOLAl AUT-0NS wirvrreerserieiisessisamsisisssinssrssesssesessersesiransessassieamsmssessesesnsmsanarans $36.00

Usage charges

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,
and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calling, “611 calls. etc.

Long Distance - US / Int'l Phone $2.50
Additional 5:00 (MIN)
Total used 5:00 (MIN)

Long Distance - Domestic Phone $0.00
Free 12:00 (MIN)
Total used 12:00 (MIN)

411 $2.50
Total used 1 (DIR)

Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 20 (Pic)

CAN 1o US Text Msg - Sent $2.40
Total used 6 (Msg)

Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 695 (Msg)

Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 500 (Msg)

Data Usage $0.00
Total used 485.697 (MB)

Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 11 (Pic)

Picture Messaging - Video Receive $0.00

Total used 1 {video)

7/

PAGE 3 of 14




Charges for

Your Device Balance for BLACKBERRY LEAP LTE

STARTING GURRENT
BALANGE CREDITS BALANGE : ‘g é
$360.00 ~$15.00 $240.00 ol &

Service continues on a month-fo-month basis after your commitment . %p
end date of Oct 24, 2017, = fe %ﬁ
4

A /5 e
Monthly and other charges {Jun 06 to Jul 05) ? ;}gj ﬁfi
YourChoice UL NW-8P 50 $50.00 ;
Family Calling LD
No charge LD: CAN to CAN

SMS Unlimited .
Total monthly and other Charges ... $50.00

Add-ons (Jun 06 to Jul 05)

US Easy Roam Free
1GB Shareable Data $25.00
TELUS Device Care Premium (exp. Aug $11.00
14 2016)
TOLAl AAU-ONS ereeeereeesresnserasisstaserrssessssnenssnssessisssmassnsstsssnsassnassnsresassrmaneon $36.00

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
Free 56:00 (MIN)
Total used 56:00 (MIN)

Long Distance - US / Int'l Phone $5.50

Additional 11:00 (MIN)
Total used 11:00 (MIN)

411 $10.00
Total used 4 (DIR)
Picture Messaging - Pictures $0.00
Total used 6 (Pic)
Data Usage $0.00
Total used 624.185 (MB)
Text Msg - Received $0.00
Total used 364 (Msg)
Picture Messaging - Picture Receive $0.00
Total used 25 (Pic)
Text Msg - Sent $0.00
Total used 531 (Msg) /
7%
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rogers <notifications@rci.rogers.com>
Mav 16,2016 5:15 PM

Your Rogers bill is now available

View your Rogers bill now.

| Y ROGERS.

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

Hare are your billing details:

Account number:ﬁ

Current bill totdl: $78.40 -
Thank you for pre= 'ﬂ‘t'h/

charge this amount to
May 22, 2016.

(=}

s

g 07"

rizing your payment. We’'ll
our credit card on or after

Wiew bill

Need help understanding your bill? No problem!
Find the answers you're looking for here.

7v




Receip_— Dropbox Page 1 of 1

Dropbox Inc.

333 Brannan Street

San Francisco, CA 94107
United States
billing-support@dropbox.com

Receipt for -@|eg.bc.ca

Payment Date Amount Receipt ID
visa ending infepproved 12/5/2016 CA$11.99
Description Amount
Dropbox Pro - 1TB (5/12/2016 to 6/12/2016) CA$11.99
- —= N
Total CA$11,99"
All amounts shown are in CAD. This is not an invoice. No additional payment is required. e 4 0
gl
g |
fo "

77
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

Visa ending in approved

Description

12/6/2016

CA$11.99

Amount

Dropbox Pro - 1TB (6/12/2016 to 7/12/2016)

CA$11.99 .

Total

CA$1 N

All amounts shown are in CAD. This Is not an Invoice. No additional payment is required. / 4 ?0
oy ¢
b‘] / g

78
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Shaw) R

Your Shaw Invoice
RV OF Yok

MEA: SULLIVAN

voraccounr; [ ENNNRRR
SERVICE ADDRESS:  201-1168 HAMILTON ST
' VANCOUVER, BC

INVOICE DATE: ~ April 1, 2016 -
DUEDATE: ~April 30, 2016

This invoice reflects your service charges for 01-Apr-16
to 30-Apr-16. This invoice was prepared on 01-Apr-16.
Any payments orchanges made on or after this invoice
date will be reflected in future billing. -

" How to Contact Us: S
Call (604)629-8888 or visit us af shaw.ca .

Your voice matters.

f ) _ TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Visit shaw.ca/yourvoice today. -

- Easily manage your Shaw
services with My Account.

Register at myaccount.shaw.ca

P_le;sé do not staple for easé of pfilcess;ing. _ S o ‘ YOUR ACCOUNT:

- I you're paying by mail, tear off this slip and send it with your payment. AMOUNT DUE: ‘ $58.24
Please make your cheque,payable to Shaw Cablesystems G.P. DATE DUE: ‘ ~ Aprit 30, 2016
AMOUNT ENCLOSED: ﬁ,?y i

MLA: SULLIVAN

201-1168..HQIgILTgN gT : ' ' ShaWCable Payment Centre
UANGOWVER BC veB 282 . - * PoBac2lE Stnan
algary, Alberta
ToP 4Y2 | 77 .

I e




7z

~. DUE DATE: - May31 2016

—_ e - . FEET - e e e —_——— e

LA SULLVAN - Yuur Shaw Invmce

vour account. [

SERVICE ADDRESS:  201-1168 HAMILTON ST
© VANCOUVER,BC -

INVOICEDATE: - May 1, 2016

This invoice reflects your servnce charges for 01 May—16
to 31-May-16. This invoice was prepared on 01-May-16. .
Any paymernts or changes made on-or after this invoice -
date will be réflected in future billing. |

Pagelof2 .

Need help? Visit shaw.ca/contact

Your voice matters. ' oS
Visit shaw.ca/yourvoice today. d TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Easily manage your Shaw
‘services uuth Mg Account

Register at myaccount. shaw ca




Shaw)

MLA: SULLIVAN

vooracconn: N

SERVICE ADDRESS: ~ 201-1168 HAMILTON ST
* VANCOUVER,BC

INVOICEDATE: ~ June 1, 2016
DUE DATE: June 30, 2016

Your Shaw Invoice
© SUMMARY OF YOUR ACCOUNT

- Previous Charges and Payments

L Amdunt of Previous Invoice : :
- Payment Received - Thank You 18-May-16

! Balénce Carried Forward

This invoice reflects your service charges for 01-Jun-16 .~

to 30-Jun-16. This invoice was prepared on 01-Jup-16. -
Any payments or changes made on or after this invoice -

date will be reflected in future billing. -
Need help? Visit shaw.ca/support

Your voice matters.
Vislt shaw.calyourvoice today.

Easily manage your
Shaw services with
My Account.

yaccount.shaw.ca

. Current Charges (01-Jun-16 to 30-Jun-16) - ses following pages for details
< Curtent Monthly Services
- GST (Registration

PSTProvincial Tax

Page 1 o‘f 3

58.24
-58.24

$0.00

55.00
2.75
0.49

- Total Current Charges due 30-Jun-16

<

 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $58.24

Starting August 1, 2016, the price for your Shaw services will be increasing by $2 00 plus taxes. If
you are on an introductory offer, this increase will not take effect until your promotlonal penod ends.

| To find out more, please visit www.shaw.ca/bulletins.
| Starting August 1, 2016, the B.C. PST tax exemption for Cable TV setvices will change, which will

cause the amount of PST on your invoice to'i increase. For addmonal information, please visit

shaw.ca/bulletins,






